

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Village of Gold River to be held Monday, March 20, 2017 in Council Chambers, Municipal Hall, 499 Muchalat Drive, Gold River B.C. commencing at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held March 6, 2017.

REPORTS

Administrator - 2016 Climate Action Revenue Incentive Public Report (CARIP).

Administrator - Zoning Bylaw Amendment – 370 Muchalat Drive – Gold River Buildings Inc.

Administrator - Zoning Bylaw Amendment – Dormitory Conversion – Ray Watkins Elementary School.

Deputy Director of Finance - Grant in Aid (Financial Assistance) Application & Procedures.

COUNCIL INFORMATION ITEMS

Western Forest Products Inc. has confirmed a \$5,000 commitment to sponsor a Splash Park feature.

BYLAWS

For first and second reading:

Zoning Bylaw No. 635, 2003, Amendment Bylaw No. 635.14, 2017 (GR Buildings)

Zoning Bylaw No. 635, 2003, Amendment Bylaw No. 635.15, 2017 (RWES)

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Louise Karlsson, Gold River Canada 150 Celebration Committee regarding request for financial assistance for Canada 150 – Canada Day Celebrations.
2. Suzanne Trevis, Literacy Outreach Coordinator, Gold River Literacy Society regarding request for financial assistance to assist in annual rent payment for space at the Village Square Plaza.
3. Lisa Mellis Jones, Gold River Future's Society regarding request for financial assistance for 2017 Gold River Days Celebration.
4. Maureen Pelletier, Moe's Kitchen regarding request for reduction in concession rent for March 2017 due to lack of minor hockey games or practices and limited attendance at Public Skating.
5. Louis Tekavec, Owner, Gold Crest Apartments regarding request for partial relief of water and sewer billings.
6. Louis Tekavec, Owner, Gold Crest Apartments regarding Zero Waste – Garbage.
7. Sharon Hadway, Regional Executive Director, West Coast Natural Resource Region, Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations regarding follow up from 2016 UBCM Convention.
8. Claire Trevena, North Island MLA and Official Opposition Spokesperson for Transportation, letter to Honourable Todd Stone, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure regarding Highway 28 winter maintenance.
9. Edith Watson, Senior Executive Assistant, Deputy Corporate Office, Strathcona Regional District regarding Bylaw No. 261, being Corporate Office Loan Authorization Bylaw 2017 and Public Notice of Alternate Approval Process.
10. Honourable Shirley Bond, Minister of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training and Minister Responsible for Labour and Greg Kylo, Parliamentary Secretary, The BC Jobs Plan regarding the BC jobs Plan.
11. Ally Fleck, B.Sc. Practicum Student, BC Healthy Living Alliance regarding Communities on the Move.

12. Dave Emery, North Island Communication regarding Fiber Optic Cable and marine fiber placement.
13. Pat Pimm, MLA, Peace River North regarding MLA Pimm's First Nations Stakeholder Advisory Committee Report.
14. Mayor Leo Facio, Village of Harisson Hot Springs, letter to District of Coldstream regarding support of Provincial Private Moorage Program.
15. Cathy Peters, North Vancouver BC regarding Youth and Child Exploitation and recommendations to help stop it.

QUESTION PERIOD

NEW BUSINESS

NOTICE OF MOTION

TERMINATION